
To: @hq.dhs.gov]
From:
Sent: Wed 7/1/2015 1:44:08 PM
Subject: RE: Invitation to Three Country VE Conference

Thanks you too!

 

From: @hq.dhs.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, July 01, 2015 9:27 AM
To: 
Subject: RE: Invitation to Three Country VE Conference

 

Thank you so much, Have a great 4th of July weekend!

 

 

From: @usdoj.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, July 01, 2015 9:10 AM
To: 
Subject: RE: Invitation to Three Country VE Conference

 

Hi ,

 

Thanks for reaching out – that shouldn’t be a problem at all.  I’ll touch base with the logistics folks – you should receive an e-mail 

invitation shortly.

 

Best,

 

From: @hq.dhs.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, July 01, 2015 7:37 AM
To: 
Subject: Invitation to Three Country VE Conference
Importance: High

 

Good Morning,  –

 

Per yesterday’s CVE WG call, I wanted to follow up regarding an invitation to the Radicalization and Violent Extremism: Lessons 

from Canada, the UK and the US

July 28 to 30.  As a practioner in this space, I’d certainly like to attend and hope an invitation is possible.   Happy to discuss if you 

have any questions or concerns.

Thank you,

 
_______

Senior Advisor
Office of the Assistant Secretary for Infrastructure Protection
National Protection and Programs Directorate 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security
Phone: 
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